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Special Instructions to Filing Officer:




Rivera, Maribel

From: Kathieen Ford [kathy@edwinford.com]

Sent: Tuesday, May 17, 2011 9:45 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address Change for Edwin L. Ford, P.A. Document Number P96000052993

| am notifying you of a change of address for Edwin L. Ford, P.A. Document Number P96000052993.

Our new address is Edwin L. Ford, P.A.
One North Tuttle Avenue
Sarasota, Florida 34237

Please let me know if you need any additional informaticn

Kathleen M. Ford

Edwin L. Ford, P.A.

One North Tuttle Avenue
Sarasota, Florida 34237
Phone: (941) 957-1811
Fax: (941) 957-1719

Notice: This e-mail message and any attachments to this e-mail message may contain confidential information which
may be legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for delivering it to
the intended recipient, you must not review, retransmit, copy, use or disseminate this e-mail message or any attachments
hereto. If you have received this e-mail message in error, please notify us immediately by return e-mail or by telephone at
(941) 957-1811 and delete this e-mail message. Thank you.
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